Minutes

Licensing Sub-Committee A

Wednesday, 16 February 2011

Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Published on: 16 February 2011

Come into effect on: Immediately



	Members Present:				
	Councillor Josephine Barrett (Chairman)				
	Councillor Lynne Allen				
	Councillor Andrew Retter				
	Officers Present:				
	Stephanie Waterford – Licensing Service Manager				
	Diane Lydon – Assistant Licensing Officer Rory Stracey – Legal Adviser				
T	Gill Brice – Democratic Services				
5.	Apologies for Absence				
	Apologies had been received from Councillor Peter Kemp with Councillor Andrew Retter substituting.				
6.	Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting				
	There were no declarations of interest notified.				
7.	To confirm that Items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public and Items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private Those items included in Part 1 would be heard in public and any				
	items included in Part 2 would be heard in private.				
8.	Matters notified in advance as urgent				
	There had been no items notified as urgent.				
9.	Application for Temporary Pitch Street Trading Licence	Action By:			
	The Sub-Committee considered an application for a Temporary Street Trading Licences for Station Road, Hayes and High Street, Uxbridge. Officers advised the Sub-Committee that all the required documentation had been received and was satisfactory.	Stephanie Waterford Diane Lydon			
	Resolved –				
	That a Temporary Pitch Licence for the Automobile Association be approved for the following locations and dates.				

	 24th – 26th March 2011 in High Street, Uxbridge 15th – 16thApril 2011 in Station Road, Hayes 12th – 14th May 2011 in High Street, Uxbridge 10th – 11th June 2011 in Station Road, Hayes 			
10.	Renewal of Temporary St	treet Trading Licence - Shop Front	Action By:	
	The Sub-Committee considered applications for renewal of Temporary Street Trading Licences for premises in Hayes and Ruislip Manor. Officers advised the Sub-Committee that all the required documentation had been received and was satisfactory.			
	Resolved -			
	That temporary Street Trading Licences be renewed for the period of 6 months to the premises listed below:			
	Name of Premises	Location		
	The Discount Store	1328 Uxbridge Road, Hayes		
	Pricewise	99 Victoria Road, Ruislip Manor		
	Quick Turnover	97 Victoria Road, Ruislip Manor		
11.	Renewal of Temporary Street Trading Licences - Tables & Chairs The Sub-Committee considered applications for the renewal of Temporary Street Trading Licences for tables & chairs for Nando's, Uxbridge and Sweeney's, Ruislip. Officers advised the Sub-Committee that all the required documentation had been received and was satisfactory. Resolved			
	That the applications for and Chairs Licences be go to the premises listed be			
	Name of Premises	Location		
	Sweeneys	101 – 103 High Street, Ruislip		
	Nando's	Unit 204, Chimes Shopping Centre, Uxbridge		

The meeting, which commenced at 10.00 am, closed at 10.13 am.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Gill Brice on 01895 277655. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.